Meng Yan

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 5:26 PM

To: ‘Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)’; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com)’; Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@Ikkauto.com)

Cc: Admin

Subject: FW: CDMCG22001127 [PROACTIVE CALLING] - GBB6083L | DOA : 10/06/2022

Attachments: Ol.pdf

Categories: Red Category

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-
transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If
you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the
email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.
does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that
the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.



